

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 2:47 PM
To: 'bwright@cityofflint.com'; Michael Glasgow
Subject: FW: Schematics for LT2 sampling plans
Attachments: Schematics_combined.pdf; SCHEMATIC_01.pdf; SCHEMATIC_02.pdf; SCHEMATIC_03.pdf; SCHEMATIC_04.pdf; SCHEMATIC_05.pdf; SCHEMATIC_06.pdf; SCHEMATIC_07.pdf; SCHEMATIC_08.pdf; SCHEMATIC_09.pdf; SCHEMATIC_10.pdf

Brent, Mike

Attached are the example schematics that the plants on Schedule 2 may use to indicate where the source water sampling location is in relation to the intake, chemical feed points, recycle streams (if any) and the plant. You can select the schematic that best fits your situation and mark the sampling location and other pertinent information on it. If you can't find a schematic that doesn't fit Flint's exact setup, you can use the generic/blank one (schematic 10). Your Schedule 2 Crypto. monitoring letter is being mailed to you today.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

**Figure 1. Sample Tap before Chemical Treatment
and Backwash Water Recycle (if applicable)**

